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ROSORT KETRORY SERVICES

Blanca Bayo, Director Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

To whom it my concern,

Resort Network Services, LLC has ceased doing business in Florida (end of the year
2003). This does not impact any customers in Florida.

Sincerely,

Peter Farrell

Resort Network Services, LLC
Cert #7993

Docket #011432-TI

Order #PSC-01/2540/CO-TI
Cert Date 12/29/01

3889g€23

AT

MMS
SEC

B DOCUMENT KUMBIR-CATE

03467 HARISE
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



RESOAT NETHORH SERYVIL

484 SW Borland Road
West Linn, Oregon 97068
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CCA Official Document... 3/16/2004 8:48 AM

Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TJ602 = Resort Network Services LLC
Thanks.

————— Original Message—---—--

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 8:47 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TJ602 = Resort Network Services LLC

No, do not open a docket yet. I will contact them. They owe 2003 and 2004 RAFs plus a
small past due penalty and interest balance.

————— OCriginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 1:35 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: TJ602 = Resort Network Services LLC

We have received another posisble cancellation, a letter from this ocompany indicating they
have ceased doing business in Florida. No indication of RAFs, etc.

Document number is 03467-04.



